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Sadhasivam K

From: Venu Madhav Singaraju
Sent: 17 July 2024 11:37
To: Sadhasivam K
Cc: Samrat Narvekar; Nikhil Bhushan
Subject: RE: TFS Chennai AMC Renewal-JULY-2024

Please proceed. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 7:40 PM 
To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan 
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: TFS Chennai AMC Renewal-JULY-2024 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Sir, 
               Please find the attached AMC renewal quotation for T2 Lounge Wi-Fi. All hardware is included in the 
comprehensive AMC. Kindly approve the same. 
 
 
1).Enterprise Grade-Aruba 24G 4SFP Switch+ 370W Switch-  1 No 
2).HPA ArubaAP22        16 No's 
3) Wifi Controller                     1 No 
3).Comprehensive AMC will include License, Support & Services                     
 
 
Thanks & regards 
Sadhasivam 
Assistant Manager IT 
Travel Food Service Chennai Limited. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: IQSOFT Business Team <business@iqsoft.ai>  
Sent: 01 July 2024 13:36 
To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Vilas Sawant <vilas@iqsoft.ai>; Shruthi Ms. 
<shruthi@iqsoft.ai>; IQSOFT Business Team <business@iqsoft.ai> 
Subject: TFS Chennai AMC Renewal-JULY-2024 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
 
Dear Mr. Samrat, 
 
Please find the AMC PI as attached with this email. 
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Kindly release the payment before due to renew the AMC service. 
 
Please feel free to contact us for any queries. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
-- 
IQSOFT Business Team, 
 
112, Sraddha Palmera, Panathur, 
Bengaluru, Karnataka-560037, INDIA. 
Mobile  : +91-9967949706 
Email   : business@iqsoft.ai 
Web     : www.iqsoft.ai 


